Minutes of Temple Guiting Parish Council Quarry Stakeholders Meeting Working Party

Held on Thursday 24 February 2020 at 3pm at the West End, St Mary's Church, Temple Guiting

Present: Stephen Gower, Kate Mather, David Sandy.

In attendance: Maxi Freeman (Clerk)

- 1. Apologies for absence: Received in advance from Ali Clifton-Barnard and Jayne Ewart Perks
- 2. Declarations of interest in items on the Agenda (Localism Act 2011): None
- 3. Points from the floor: None
- **4. Approval of minutes of previous meeting.** The minutes were approved and the Chairman duly signed a copy.
- 5. Working Party Vice Chairman

Members agreed that cover was required during the absence of Cllr Gower between Wednesday 26 February and appx 1 April. Cllr Gower proposed Cllr Mather as Acting Chair, seconded by Mr Sandy. Cllr Mather agreed to accept the role. Cllr Mather proposed Cllr Ewart Perks as Vice Chair, seconded by Cllr Gower. Cllr Ewart Perks had accepted in principle in a previous phone call.

- 6. CCB Quarry Stakeholder Meetings
 - (a) Review of alignment between TGPC Position Statement and output from 29 January CCB meeting. The Working Party agreed with the analysis that both documents were generally aligned and that the position statement (which followed and developed the 'Fresh Approach...' document) would guide discussions at further CCB Quarry Stakeholder meetings.
 - (b) Attendees for the next CCB QSM

Due to possible non-availability of members and the date of the next meeting not having been set, the Working Party agreed that TGPC would send 1 or 2 representatives to the next meeting from the following: Cllr Mather, Cllr Ewart Perks, Maxi Freeman (Clerk) as available.

(c) Possible contributions from TGPC to the next CCB meeting
The meeting agreed that liaising with the other parish councils (Upper Slaughter, Lower Slaughter, Toddington, Naunton Guiting Power and Cutsdean) should be offered. Action:
Clerk to email CCB's John Mills to offer help with PC liaison.

(d) Sharing of TGPC QSWP documents

The meeting agreed that public documents, once approved by TGPC, should be included on the TGPC website and shared with all the parish councils listed above, Cllr Moor (GCC) Cllr Keeling (CDC), CCB, CPRE. Action: Clerk to email Senior Planning Officer at GCC to establish whether to include him in the distribution list. Clerk to create list.

7. Consolidated quarry data from planning applications. All available data is now in table format except that for 3 Gates quarry. Members noted that the previous MLP contained details of possible expansion at 3 Gates. The lack of a limit for volumes extracted or imported and for vehicle movements at Cotswold Hill was also noted. Action: Clerk to estimate figures from other dataif possible, to enable graphic.

Signed

Clerk: Maxi Freeman templeguitingparishcouncil@yahoo.co.uk

Minutes of Temple Guiting Parish Council Quarry Stakeholders Meeting Working Party

- 8. TGPC comment on quarry planning applications. Clerk reported that comments on Oathill and Naunton quarries have been submitted and acknowledged by GCC Minerals Planning. No comments have been submitted for the application for an extension at Grange Hill as it is outside the parish and will continue to produce small quantities of almost exclusively Cotswold building stone and some tiles. Cllr Gower reported that the Cotswold Hill appeal contained information which would be useful to members' understanding of the minerals planning operations at GCC.
- **9. GCC Transport Plan.** Draft response was reviewed by TGPC councillors and approved by email. The response, which focuses on the lack of traffic data and understanding of the issues in the North Cotswolds and the possibility of an HGV Managed Zone, has now been submitted to GCC.

There being no further business the Chairman closed the meeting at 4:30 p.m.

Next meeting. Meetings are called primarily to prepare for Quarry Stakeholder meetings as organised by Cotswold Conservation Board. As such, they are ad hoc and at times and dates when a quorum of Working Party members is available.



Signed

Clerk: Maxi Freeman templeguitingparishcouncil@yahoo.co.uk